Sheralee Mitchell-MacEwan

Subject: FW: Please share with all counsellors in regard of the monument

From: Cody Nelson

Sent: September 19, 2025 12:08 PM

To: Kim Ramsay <kramsay@easthants.ca>

Subject: Please share with all counsellors in regard of the monument

sentfrom myiphone D@Ar counsellors of East Hants | am writing this
letter in regards to the movement of the monument from the
heart of Shubenacadie. | grew up in Shubenacadie living
on Conley hill. Looking over the village where the monument
stood tall . From a young age | was in beavers and Boy Scouts
and remember on remembrance Day marching from the
Legion to the centre of the town, the honour war veterans at
the last place. They stood on our soil before getting on the
train to never come back. In the last few months, | learned
more about this monument placement and it importance to
the community. Why it was there how the land was donated
to put are soldier there. It blows me away that a piece of
history that was placed in 1921 can be moved and put in a
different location without notifying anyone. The one
positive outcome of this whole thing is the community
coming together to realize the monument should be placed
back to its rightful home in the heart of Shubie. Hopefully
this will make our community stronger overtime. community
members can realize they have a voice that can make a
difference . so please council members put our monument
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back where he belongs standing Tall in the middle of our
community. history is not something to be messed with or

moved

Sincerely, Cody Nelson.
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